LTS T N PR I I L N L T

J. W. Marshall
Datias, Texas

RESIDENCE
(214) 239-7284

»..ARSHALL Pipe & Supply Compa.
Drilling Producing
13423 FORESTWAY DRIVE
DALLAS, TEXAS 75240

(214) 2395-7284
Fax (214) 981-2731

March 19th, 1996
State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Division

P.0O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton Re: J. T. McGee Com

86443, Tule Penn
Tele: 505-~393-6161 ;
Fax: 505-393-0720 006582 J. T. McGee Com

001 B-27-02S5~29E
30-041-20813
Gentlemen:

We shut down our J. T. McGee-Penn Formation well, as of
March 15th, 1996.

This zone did not produce enough gas to pay for the
expense of producing same.

We have always taken a
PACKER LEAKAGE TEST

on the J. T. McGee Com, Penn Formation and Montoya Formation
on May lst - - before May l0th of each year.

Please advise me if this test will still be needed!

Thanking you very much for a reply - - which you can
fax and/or mail.

with kindest regards, we are,
Very truly yours,

SUPPLY COMPANY

Faxed and Mailed



